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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND ORDER

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, acting through the Department of Banking and
Securities (“Department”), Bureau of Securities Licensing, Compliance and Enforcement
(“Bureau”) has conducted an investigation of the securities activities of Timothy David Burns
(“Burns™) through ESG Capital Partners I, LP (“ESG Capital Partoers 1), ESG Capital Partners
I, LP (“ESG Capital Partners 11} (collectively, “ESG Capital Partners I and II”), and ESG
Wealth Management, LLC (“ESG”) pursuant to the Pennsylvania Securities Act of 1972, 70 P.S.
§1-101, et. seq. (“1972 Act”). Burns, neither admitting nor denying the allegations herein, and
intending to be legally bound, hereby agrees to the terms of this Consent Agreement and Order
(“Order”).’

BACKGROUND

1, The Department is the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s administrative agency

authorized and empowered to administer and enforee the 1972 Act.

* This Consent Agreement and Order applies only to Timothy David Burns,




2. "The Bureau is primarily responsible for édministering and enforcing the 1972 Act
for the Department.

3. Buns, CRD #4127393, was, at all times material herein, an individual with a
residential address at 26 Meredith Road, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 19420 and a business
address at 125 East Elm Street, Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428,

4, From in or about August 2005 to March 2013, Burns had been registered pursnant
to Section 301 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-301 as an investment adviser representative for ESG,
CRD #136830.

| 5. From in or about August 2005 io March 2013, pursuant to ESG’s Form ADV,
Burns had been the Chief Compliance Officer, sole owner, and sole managing member of ESG.

6. From in or about April 2013 through the present, Burns’ registration has been
suspended by the Department through a Consent Order and Agreement dated April 26, 2013 and
pursuant to its authority in Section 305(d) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-305(d) (see Exhibit 1).

7. In or about August 2013, pursuant to ESG’s Form ADV-W, ESG withdrew its
registration as an investment adviser.

8. From in or about March 2012 to August 2012, Burns was registered as an agent of
CV Brokerage, Inc. (CRD #462), a broker-dealer registered pursuant to Section 301 of the 1972
Act, 70 P.S. § 1-301.

9, From in or about August 2005 to March 2012, Burns was registered as an agent of
Purshe Kaplan Sterling Investments (CRD #35747), a broker-dealer registered pursuant to
Section 301 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-301.

10. At all times matetial herein, Burns, through various entities, acted as the general
partner of two investment funds, ESG Capital Pariners I and I1.

11, Atall times material herein, Burns, as the general partner of ESG Capital Partners
I and I, was the sole “affiliate” of ESG Capital Partners 1 and II, respectively, as that term is
defined by Section 102(b) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-102(b).




12, At all times material herein, ESG Capital Partners I and II were entities
established and operating for the stated purpose of purchasing shares of Facebook stock on a pre-
PO basis.

13. At all times material herein, ESG Capital Partners I and 1T were offering for sale
limited partnership interests, which are “securities,” as that term is defined by Section 102(t) of
the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-102(1).

14, At all times material herein, ESG Capital Partners T and II were “issuers™ of
securities as that term is defined by Section 102(1), 70 P.S. § 1-102(1).

15. At all times material herein, as the sole “affiliate” of ESG Capital Pariners I and
11, Burns attempted to effectuate transactions in securities for pre-IPO shares of Facebook stock.

16,  On or about January 15, 2013, the U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania filed a criminal complaint against Burns in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania at Docket No. 2:13-cr-002530-LDD (“Criminal Matter”) (see
Exhibit 2).

i7. On or about June 19, 2013, the U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania filed a Superseding Information in the Criminal Matter (see Exhibit 3) which
states, in part, that Burns “devised and intended to devise a scheme to defraud clients, investors
and a bank to obtain money and property valued in total just under $20 million, by means of
false and fraudulent pretenses, representations and promises.” These charges arise from Burns’
involvement on behalf of ESG Capital Partners I and I in a scheme to defraud clients, investors
and a bank in connection with certain investments and loans.

18, On or about April 22, 2013, the Bureau issued an Order to Show Cause (“OSC™)
(see Exhibit 4) to Burns, ESG Capital Partners 1 and {I alleging violations of Sections 305, 401
and 403 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §§ 1-305, 401, 403.

19, On or about April 26, 2013, the Bureau entered into a Consent Agreement and
Order with Burns, in part, to suspend Burns’ securities registration during the adjudication of the

Criminal Matter (see Exhibit 1).




20.  On or about June 25, 2013, a Guilty Plea Memorandum (sec Exhibit 5) was
entered in the Criminal Matter.
21.  On or about September 27, 2013, Burns is scheduled to be sentenced in the

Criminal Matter,

VIOLATIONS

22. By engaging in the acts and conduct set forth in paragraphs 3 through 21 above,
Burns has engaged in dishonest or unethical practices in.the securities business or has taken
unfair advantage of a customer which form a basis to deny, suspend, revoke or condition a
registration pursuant to Section 305(a)(ix) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.5. § 1-305(a)(ix) and Regulation
305.019, 10 Pa. Code § 305.019.

23. By engaging in the acts and conduct set forth in paragraphs 3 through 21 above,
Bumns has, in connection with the offer, sale or purchase of a security in the State, directly or
indirectly employed a device, scheme or artifice to defraud, in willful violation of Section 401(a)
of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-401(a).

24, By engaging in the acts and conduct set forth in paragraph 3 through 21 above,
Burns has, in connection with the offer, sale, or purchase of a security in the State, directly or
indirectly, made untrue statements of material fact or omitted to state a material fact necessaty in
order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they are made,
not misleading, in willful violation of Section 401(b) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-401(b).

25, By engaging in the acts and conduct set forth in paragraphs 3 through 21 above,
Burns has, in connection with the offer and sale of a security in the State, engaged in acts,
practices, or courses of business which operated or would have operated as a fraud or deceit
upon any person, in witlful violation of Section 401(c) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-401(c).

26, By engaging in the acts and conduct set forth in paragraphs 3 through 21 above,
Burns has effected transactions in a security in the State, by means of a manipulative, deceptive,
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or other fraudulent scheme, device, ot contrivance, in willful violation of Section 403 of the 1972

Act, 70 P.S. §1-403 and Regulation 403,010, 10 Pa. Code § 403.010.
AUTHORITY

27.  The Department has authority in Section 305(a) of the 1972 Act to revoke the
registration of Burns, see 70 P.S. § 1-305(a).
28.  The Department has authority in Section 512 of the 1972 Act to permanently bar

registration of Burns, see 70 P.S. § 1-512,
RELIEF

29, Pursuant to the authority in Section 305(a) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S, 1-305(a), the
Departiment hereby REVOKES the registration of Timothy David Burns,
30,  Pursuant to the authority in Sections 512(a)(1), (2), (3), (4) and (5) of the 1972
Act, 70 P.S. §1-512(a)(1), (2), (3), (4), and (5), the Department hereby PERMANENTLY BARS
Timothy David Burns from the date of this Order:
a. Representing an issuer offering or selling securities in this State;
b. Acting as promoter, officer, director or partner of an issuer (or an
individual occupying a similar status or performing similar functions) offering or
selling securities in this State or of a person who controls or is controlied by such
issuer;
c. Being registered as a broker-dealer, agent, investmer_lt adviser or

investment adviser representative under section 301;

d. Being an affiliate of any person registered under section 301; or
e. Relying upon an exemption from registration contained in section 202,
203 or 302,




31.  Timothy David Burns is ORDERED to comply with the 1972 Act, and
Regulations adopted by the Department,

32, Should Timothy David Burns fail to comply with any or all provisions of this
Order, the Department may impese additional sanctions and costs and seek other appropriate

relief subject to his right to a hearing pursuant to the 1972 Act.
FURTHER PROVISIONS

33. Consent. Burns hereby knowingly, willingly, voluntarily and irrevocably
consents to the entry of this Order pursuant to the Department’s authority under the 1972 Act and
agrees that he understands all of the terms and conditions contained herein. ‘Burns, by
voluntarily entering into this Order, waives any right to a hearing or apiaeal concerning the terms,
conditions and/or penalties set forth in this Oxder.

34.  Entite Agreement. This Order contains the entire agreement between the

Department and Burns. There are no other terms, obligations, covenants, representations,
statements, bonditions, or otherwise, of any kind whatsoever concerning this Order. This Order
may be amended in writing by mutual agreement by the parties,

35,  Binding Nature. The Department and Burns and all heirs and assigns of him

intend to be and are legally bound by the terms of this Order.
36.  Counsel. This Order is entered into by the parties upon full opportunity for legal

advice from legal counsel.

37.  Effectiveness. Burns hereby stipulates and agrees that the Order shall become

effective on the date that the Bureau executes the Order (“Effective Date™).

38.  Other Enforcement Action.
a. The Department reserves all of its rights, duties, and authority to enforce
all statutes, rules and regulations under its jurisdiction against Burns in the future
regarding all matters not resolved by this Order; and
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b, Burns acknowledges and agrees that this Order is only binding upon the
Department and not any other local, state, or federal agency, department or office
regarding matters within this Order.
39, | Authorization. The parties below are authorized to execute this Order and legally
bind their respective parties.
40,  Counterparts. This Order may be executed in separate counterparts, by facsimile
and by PDF, |
41, Titles, The titles used to identify the paragraphs of this document are for the
convenience of reference only and do not control the interpretation of this document.
42.  Finding, The Department finds that it is necessary and appropriate, in the public
interest and for the protection of investors, and consistent with the purposes fairly intended by

the policy and provisions of the 1972 Act to issue this Order,

WHEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, including the recital paragraphs, the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Banking and Securities, Bureau of Securities,
Licensing, Compliance and Enforcement and Timothy David Burns, intending to be legally

bound, do hereby execute this Consent Agreement and Order,

FOR THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND SECURITIES,
BUREAU OF SECURITIES

LICENSING, COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT

Victoria Reider
Executive Deputy Secretary

Date: ///25/43




TIMOTHY DAVID BURNS

(Signature)

’—-‘7—:::4-0 ?”hf A- /dvfuf
(Print Name) *

Date: __lo/31/13
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DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND SECURITIES - .
. . g _IMAAPR2S 93

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA | P DEAALE T
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND : BANRI fne st
SECURITIES, BUREAU OF SECURITIES | : _
LICENSING, COMPLIANCE AND :  Docket No. : 13 00 3% (SEC-05C)
ENFORCEMENT :

Y.
TIMOTHY DAVID BURNS
ESG CAPITAL PARTNERS I, LP

ESG CAPITAL PARTNERS II, LP

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND ORDER

The Commonweelth of Pennsylvania, acting through the Department of Banking and
Securities (“Department™), Bureau of Securities Licensing, Compliance and’ Enforceﬁnent
(“Bureav”) is conduoting an investigation of the securitics activities of Timothy David Burns
(*‘Burns”); ESG Capitai Partmers I, tP ("ESG Capital_,- Partners I’y and ESG Capital Part_ﬁers I,
LP (“ESG Capital Partners 1) pursﬁant_ to the Pennsylvenia Securities Act of 1972, 70 P.S. §1-
101, et. seq. (1972 Acﬁ”). Bn:ﬁs, neither adrmttmg nor denying the allegations hzci'e:in, ra.nd
intending to. be legally bound, hereby ;agrces to the terms of this Consent Agreement and Order
(“Order”).’ - ) _

BACKGROUND
1. The Department is the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s administrative agency
- authorized and empuw;fcd to administer andenforce the 1972 Act. |
7 2. Tha Buresn is primarily responsible for administering and enforcing the 1972 Act -
for the Department. -

* This Consent Agrsement and Order applies only to Timothy David Bums, and shall not bs construed as a final
reselution of the investigation or of the allegations contained in the Ordsr to Show Canss issued on-April 22, 2013,



3. Bums, CRD #4127393, was, at &l times material herein, an individual with a
residential address at 26 Meredith Road, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 19420. and a business
address gt 125 East' Elm Street, Conshohocker, Pennsylvania 19428

4. Frominor about August 2005 to March 2013 Bums has been registered pursuant
to Sectxon 301 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.8. § 1-301 as an investment adviser representative for BSG
Wealth Management, LLC (“ESG”), CRD #136830.

A From in or abmzt August 2005 to March 2013, ptrrsuant to BESG’s Form ADV
Burns has been the Chief Comphance Officer, sole owner, and sole Managmg Member of ESG,

6. From in or about March 2012 to Augusfc 2012, Burns was registered as an agent of
CV Brokerage, Inc. (CRD #462), a.broker—dea'lcr registered pursuant to Section 301 of the 1972
Act, 70 .8, § 1-301.

7 ~Fron:‘1 in or about August 2005 to March 2012, Birns was registered as an agent of

‘Purshe Kaplan Sterling Investments (CRD #35747), a broker-dealer registered pursuant to
Section 301 of the 1§72 Act, 70P.8, § 1-301,

8. - Atall tnnes material herein, Burns through varipus entities, acted as the general
partnet of two mvestmcnt fLmds ESG Capital Parfners I, LP end ESG Capltal Partners I, LP.

9. Atal tlmes material herein, Bums, as the generel partner of ESG Capxtal Partuers
I, LP and ESG Capital Parfners II, LP, was the sole “affiliate” of ESG Cap1ta1 Partners L LP and
ESG Capital Pa:tm:rs I, LP, as that term is defined by Section 102(13) of the 19’72 Act, 70 P.S. §
1-102(b).

10. At all times matenal herein, ESG Capital Parhncrs L LP and ESG Cap1tal Partoers
I[ LP.were entities established and operating for the stated purpose of purchasmg shares of
Facebook on.a pre-IPO basis.

11. At all times material herein, ESG Capital Partners T, LP and ESG Capital Partners
I, LP were offering fof sale limited partnership interests, whic}; are “securities,” as that term is
defined by‘Secﬁon 102(t) of the 1972 Act, 70P.S. § 1;i02(t).




2. Atall times material herein, ESG Capitel Partners I, LP and ESG Capital Partners
II, LP were “issuers” of securities as that ferm is dcﬁned by Secticn 102¢1), 70 P.8. § 1-102()).

13, Atall times material hereip, as the sole “affiliate” of ESG Capital Partners I, LP
and BSG Capital Partners II, LP, Burns purported to effectuate transactions in securities for pre-
I:PO shares of Facebook stoc;k. .

14, On or about Jenuary 15, 2013, the U.s. Aﬁoxﬁey for the Bastern District of
Pennsylvénia filed a critninal complaint against Burns (see Exhibit 1) which alleges that Burns
committed interstate wire frand with respect to the purchase of pre-IPO Facebook.;sharés" on |
behalf of ESG Capital Partners I, LP and ESG Capital Partners II, LP (“Criminal Corhp}ainf’).

15, The Crinﬁnal Complaint is pending in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania at Docket No, 2:13-mj-00053-1,

16, .On or abortt January 22, 2013, Burns entered_ into an Agreement to Conditions of.
Pretrial Reléase with the Unifed States of America (see Exhibit 2) which, in part, prohibits him
from “involvement or contact with ESG businesses or their employees or clients, absent prior
notification {o the govemmént; except as may be necessary and'appropriate for his defeﬁss;”‘

17. On oi- about April 22, 2013, the Bureau issued an Order to éhow Canse (“OSC™)
to Burns, ESG Capital Partners I, LP and ESG Capital Partners 11, LP alleging violations of
Sections 401 and 403 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.A. §§ 1-401, 403, and alleging facts which, if
prt;van; wouid form the basis to suspend or revoke Burns’ registration pursuant to Section 305 of

the 1972 Act, 70 P.8. 1-305,

AUTHORITY
18.  The Department has the authority in Section 305(d) of the 1972 Act to summarily
deny, postj)one, or éuspend gn application or registr;iﬁon pendiﬁg final determination of azy
procéeding under Section 505, see 70 P.S. § 1—305@3.



 RELIEF
19. The Dcpartment hereby SUSPENDS the- investment adviser reptesentative
regwtratmn of Timothy David Burns pending final determination of the OSC.
. 20.  Timothy David Bums is ordered to compiy with the 1972 Act and Regulations
: adopted by the Department,
| 21, | Should Timothy David Burmns fail 'to comply with any or all provisions of ﬂ:us
Order, the Department may impose sdditional sanctions and costs and seek other a.pproprzate
relief subject to his right to a hearing pm:suant to the 1972 Act.

FURTHER PROVISIONS -

22 Consent.  Burns hereby knowingly, willingly, voluntarily and irrevocably
consents fo the entry of this Order purstant 'to the Deparhﬁent’s authority under the 1972 Act and
agrees that he understands all of the te::ms end conditions- contamed herein.  Burns, by
voluntarily entermg into this Order, waives any right to a heanng or appezl concerning the terms,
conditions and/or penalties set forth in this Order.

: 23.. [Entire Agreement, This Order contains the entire agreement between the

Deparhmnt and Burns, There are no other terms, obligations, covenants, representatmns
statements, conditions, or otherwise, of any lind whatsoeyer concermng this Order. This Order
may be ameﬁdqdiuwriﬁng by 'mutx_lal agreenient by the parties.

24, Binding Nature. The Department and Burns and all heifs and assigns of him
intend to be and are legally bound by the terms of this Order. '

25.  Counsel. .This Otder is entered into by the parties upon fall opportunity for legal
advice ﬁ:amllegal counsel.

26, Effectiveness. Bums hereby stipulates and agrees that the Order shall become
effective on the date that tHe Bureau executes the Order (;‘EﬁeﬁVG Date™),

- 27, Other Enforcement Aﬁon.




a. - The Department Teserves all of its rights, duties, and s,uthonty to enforce
all statutes, rules and regulatmns Jynder its Junsdlctlon ageinst Buras in ﬂ:ua firtore
regarding all matters not resolved by this Ordet; and

b.  Bums acknowledges and BgTOos that this Order is only bmchng upon the"
Department and not any other local, state or federal agency, depariment or office
regarding matters within this Otder,

28, ' . Authorization. The parﬁes bélOW are authorized to cxeout_é this-Order and legally
bind thefr m@eﬁ% parties,
29, dountemarts. This Order may be executed in separate cownterparts, by facsimile
and by PDF. | |
30, _,'l?_'rtln_c_g. The titles used to identify the paragraphs of this document are for the
convenience of reference only and do not control the mtemretahon of this document.
31.  Pinding. The Department finds that 1t is necessary end appropriate in the pubhc
“interest and for the protection of i investors, and consmtenj: with the purposes faJJ:ly intended by

the policy and provisions of the 1972 Act to issue this Order,

WHEREFORE, in consideration of the forégoing, including the recital paragraphs, the
Commornweslth of Pennsylvania, Department of Banking and Securities, Bureau of Securities, .
Llcensmg, Comphance and Enforcement and Tlmothy David Bums, intending to be legally

'bmmd do hereby execute this Consent Agre:ement rid Order.,




.FOR THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA.
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND SECURITIES,
BUREAU OF SECURITIES LICENSING,
COMELIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT

it

Deputy Secretary of Securities

pete: o [ 25/ 13

TIMOTHY DAVID BURNS

* (Signature) f

P’-——T:- gkl 'd 'J ra Ry
(Print Name

Dates _ érz ! S
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Case 2:13-cr—O_E}25C3_-L D Iﬁ%ﬂnﬁaﬁ[ﬁﬂgﬁﬂ#ﬁlﬁ Page 1of 4 ¥ 1,3-00.? :

“Rew, LURE (I Fon Acrbiprizing

] . : DISTRICT : ’
" United States District Court Easternt District of Pennsylvania

UNTED STATES OF AMERICA = COCKET NO | | u

L
¥

3,

v, .
TIMOTHY BURNS o : |
RAGISTRATES.CASE MO, :
{: % % T: i:'; '
crbi 1 ;kﬂ: ( -jc.;-ﬁ
. .\’h‘ ’ 3 ’
Gomplaint faVibh ik Glighed States Code'§ 1243
1-*‘{;._ AR
mmem.mée OR MAGISTRATE OFFICIAL TITLE . LOGATION
Henorable L. FELIPE RESTREPQ U.S, Magisirate Judge Philadeiphia, PA
pATE OF OFFERSE | puAcs OF OFFERSE, ADDRESS OFAGEUSED (i known)
" ) T 244 Hella Lans

King of Prussia, PA

2008 throtgh present. _Phﬂéfielﬁﬁi& PA
mmﬁsmmm‘rbr«rmmsn%m‘vmwmeorrmseunmmnun? . )
Defendant Timathy Burns, having devised a scheme tb defraud and obtain money by means of
talse and fraudulent pretenses, representations and promises, for the purpose of executing the
‘scheme, caused to be transmitted by. means of wire communications in interstate CoMmerce,
writings, signs and signals, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section ‘1_343-.

BASIS OF CUMPLAINANTS CHAROE AGAINET THE ACCLSEL:

' SEE AFFIDAVIT ATTACHED HERETO.

MATERIAL WTTRESSES ¢ RELATION ATGAINST THE ACCUSED.

: : "] wONATURE OF COMPLATNANE officiel sils),
Bediy duly sworth, [ dectkare that the foregoing ‘ g W W
(52 : '

is true and torrect to-the best of my knowledge.” Michael K. Banto
: R ' OFFICIAL TITLE
[/—- %fﬂ,{/g} * Special Agent, Federal Bureau of ,1nvesﬁgatio~n
Swern 10 befane s and sub-sc,ghus f1t tny presency , o
SIGNATURE OF MAGISTRATE. ' DATE '
I Honorzhle L. FELJPE RESFREPO, United Stales ﬁfiigisirarzjudga L / / / g// / 3

14 B¢ Fedent Rutes ol Criminn! Pragedore rfes 3 ang 54,




B Case 2:13-cr-00253-LDD  Document 1. Filed 01/15/13 Page 2 of 4

AFFIDAV._TT‘ '
L. Mlchael K. Bantmr depose dnd swiar ihat*
_J . lama Special Agem of the FBI and hava been so for 17 years. 1 have
| cxﬁ:ﬂg?x’re ex;;é:ﬁcncc in white collar frand. T4m a Certified Public Acoountant and hold a
Mﬁstﬁrs in Business Administration, | |
2, T am working wﬁt’ﬁ the -Uhi-,ted States Postal Inspeetion Sz:r-\ﬁ;‘f: o1 an
investigation. of the fraudulent theft of funds by defendant Timothy Burns and financial
manageﬁwem‘ compmﬁes he created and c:éntinues to maintain.
| 3. I kncw,thé:' following from statements defendant Timothy Burns made to
the FBI in 2012 and information provided by vietims of defendant Burns’ fraud scheme. Asthis .
a'l:ﬁdz.wit is submitred only for a probable cause finding, I havé not iricluded all information that |
have learned in this fnvestigation,

4, | THé govemnment: has Jeamed that i‘hrp‘ggh his scheme defendant Bums
fraudulently misappropriated client funds in 4n amount substaintially in excess of §1 millfon.

s, Drefendant Bumms owns t‘}'naﬂcia{ mamagement companies that among other
things take care of the day-to-day financial affzirs of wealthy ciig-mts. Clients give the defendant
' access to their banL accquntsand powers-of atiorney to initiate payments and uansfers of finds
t§ sdu:iv the clients® various on-going fitséncial afTairs. The defendmt wag euthorized t- pa} |
him-self for his lc_gitimatc zmd lawiul services. Al no :'th'ﬂé, Iadx}re\’erﬁ was defendant Bums
authorized to cmu\:;ﬁ client funds to his own personal or business use. To the best of the
gavernment's knowledge, ciefendané Burns hés between apprax’immaly. 20 and 40 clients.

6, . According to clients who have .vc}lunt}eérec_} infonnéli:on to.the FBI, fiom

approximately 2010 fo the present, defendant Barns has héen misapproprigting client funds and
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Case.2:13-cr-00253-LDD Document1 Filed 01/15/13 Page3of4

attempting 1o dd 50.
| 7: 1n one case, defs cndant'Bu.fn;,t knay;ﬁ.ﬁg that his.clients were abroad,
atternpted t‘o véire Transfer §300,000 fom a client aceatint to'one of his own, allegi ng it was fér
the purpnséz of ;buying Fﬂb@bc;o‘k shares before their offering to the piblic. Defendant Birns aﬂso
mafe snaller wire misappropriations from tﬁat plient totaling ‘l.appmxim&tely $;'05,'{}00 .i;n. 3._0}0'
anid 2011, |
8. Tn asother cétsé, the-defendant admitted té clients that 56 hid dc'ﬁaudcd
them by misapprapriation, by wire transter and by intra-bank transters of fands, OFbenvgen
$650,000 and $1.1 miﬂion."-s;éme of which at Teast appears to have-been Ea!sﬁy boaked as an on-
going investrient in Facebook si?iarc's. '
9. Wire transfers in these two cases were from PNC Bank and from then
Wilminglon Trust i@ Pe;.nu Liberty Bank. These fransfers go {hrough the iﬁ_tm-s;atc Federal
Resér\i";e system; |
1 0 Af rdug;h]y the same time as he %as cﬁgage‘d.m these nﬁaﬁ;ﬁroprl’aﬁons of
ﬁ.mdé, defendant Bumns acquired real and personal p;ropé._rti}r; including without lintitdtion a beach
house at 23 Pelican 'Dfi\".til; Avélc:ﬁ', New Jersey and an 'ofﬁ‘ce‘building at 125 E, Elm Street,
Conshohocken, Pennsylvania. |
| 11.  Some of the misappropriated money was ‘wir'ed, at his ingtruction from his
O.fﬁ{ﬁﬁs-iﬂ Conshobockern. Pennsylvania to a person fn California who claimed to bf: ahje to
a&quire Facebook shares. Bums. cffoﬁ 1o a:équire hese sharas_th;ough hig Ca]i.fom_ia coﬁﬁecﬁow
| was ultfﬁwtcly unsuceessful. |
| 1-_2. The government does not know at this juncture the fuli extent of :thg Tosses

from defendant Burns® fraud and sitempted fraud but reasobably believes based on the reports from




Case 2:13-cr-00253-LDD Document 1 Filed 01/15/13 Page 4 of 4

~two of Burng” ciients that -sﬁbstantimlly in excesy 'uf approxim;te!y $1 million was taken,

13.  Foiall these reasans; there is pra'l:;ab]é: cause fo be[iex‘fe’rhai defendant
Tinﬁ@ih;fs Burns. has commitied inferstate wﬂ-e frand in an 'ﬁﬂibunt in excess of $1 million b}
nﬁ_sappro:prfhﬁan of funds éntrusted to hin '{a)_f clients aid others and hias used these fundsto cnable ,

him tp p&u'éhase real and personal property. in Violation of 18 U.8.C. § 1343.

MICHAEL K, BANTNER
FBI Special Agent

Sworn dnd subseribed to
before me this 15" day
of Januvary, 2013.

HONQRABLE LI*EI;fE RESTREPO
United States Magistraie Jutge
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"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ~ :  DATE: 61913
v '~ :  CRIMINALNO.: 13-253 =
TIMOTHY D. BURNS " © VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 1341 {mail frand — 1 count)
18 U.S.C. § 1343 (wire fraud — 1 count)
18 U.S,C. § 1014 (loan fraud-2 counts)
Notice of Forfeiture

SUPERSEDING INFORMATION
COUN"_I' ONE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

At all times matcrial-w this information;

. Defendant TIMOTHY D. BURNS of Phoenixville was a businessman
whose office was in Conshohocken, aii in the Eéstgm District of Penm?ylvania. |

2. Defendant TIMOTHY D. BURNS owued and operated businesses
ipclﬁdjng one {hﬁt provi.dcd bill paying and cencierge services to wealthy 'ciients, and another that,
provided financial managerﬁent servicés to a d‘iffercht .set of g:h'en%s. BURNS Awas the s;)lc' owner
of tl.zese businesses and others. |

3 In 2011, it appeared that Facebooic,lhip., the owner of the social- network
iqic;wn as “F BCebo'Dk.," would be,cqmc; a publicly traded c;ompﬁny.

4, S'on.le of defendant TIMOTHY D. BURNS? ﬁiends-aﬁd.ciicn!gs lémed that
a large financial services company falanned to pur'chase and sell of shares of Faccbook'prio.r to .

any public offering of the stock.
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5., At some time in the winter of 2011, that financial services company

withdrew fromvbrokc;ing_ F acg:bodk st.ﬁck Some.of defendant TIMOTHY D. BURNS' clients
‘ and théir associates, h‘c.m‘raver.,. remained interested in buying Facebook shares before it was
aveilable as a .publicly traded stock. Defendant BURNS stebpcd in and offered to make the
pﬁrchases for them, It Was defendant BURi\IS’ x;nfention to earn monejf from the transactions
severel different ways: he would take a fee at the time .of the purchase, he would take a smal£ :
percc;nt of the growth in the value of the shares fora perio.d of two years after the shares were
publicly traded, and he planned fo make purchases for his own account. A '
| 6. To the end of purchasing Facebook shares before they were offered
publicly, defendant TIMOTHY D, BURNS formed a limited partnership hereafter called ;‘Fund
1" Defendant BURNS issued a ﬁrospectqs for Funﬂ L Kwasa Ij.mi‘ted pa@ership and investors
were limited partners, in wh}ch their intorests were 2 function of the amount of money they

mvested,
7. By in or about March 20 L1, defendant ’IﬁleTHY D, BURNS rajsed_from
about 50 investors appl;oximately $ 13,000,000 to purchasc F acebbok shares.
‘ 8 Initially, through an intezmediary internct site,'deféndan.t TIMOTHY D,
-BURNS nﬂébﬁated to purcﬂase about 500,000 shares at $27 eacl‘:t through a Facebook employee
known here as D.W. O or sbout March 21, 2011, deferdant TIMOTEY D, BURNS called the
capltal from Fund I mVBstors to close the deal, However , Just before closmg, D. W changed his ‘
mind and waiked away from the deal, It was defendant BURNS’ undcrstandmg that D.W. |
wanted a higher price for the sharcs The dcal fell through

9. Shortly thereafter, the intérmediary told defendant TIMOTHY D, BURNS
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that he had foﬁnd 2,000,000 shares of Facebook that BURN S éou_ld buy ft.}r $27 per shere, The
berson who Qefeudant BURNS was told controlled the shares was kuov;-'n as “Ken Dénnis.l” .
This name was épseﬁdonym for a man named T.S. |
| .10, Through the intermediary internet site, defendant TIMOTHY D. BURNS
 was iatroduced to T.S. T.S. represented that for an advance of approximately $i1‘.2 million; he
would provide defendant TH\&OTHY D. ~BURNS with 20 miilion Fac.:abook’_sharc&
11, Defendant TIMOTHY D. BURNS created a second Jimited partnership
| entity for the purpose of selliﬁg shares of Facebook and issued a prospectus for i1;, es he had for |
the first, This second partnership was called Fund II |
o | THE SCHEME
‘121. ' ' Fror;l on or about- May 15, 2007, to on and about Se[_)tember 12, 2012,
defendant | |
| “TIMOTHY D. BURNS
devised and intended to devise a scheme to defraud clients, investors and a bank ta oﬁtain money
and property valied in total just under -SQ?IO million, by means of false and frandulent prétensgs,
. representations and promisc;s. |
~ MANNER AND MEANS
It was part of the scheme that:
13. Defendant. flMOTHY D. BURNS used money hé convertéd from his
Famiiy Services clients in an atterpt to acquire Facebook and other 'simﬂalr sqcial media shares
tosellto willinginyestors.

14, Defendant TIMOTHY D. BURNS used Fund Imoﬁéy frqﬁ invéstors to

3
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 payto acqmre Fﬁnd It and othér Facebook shares, without any disclosure to Fund I investors.
15, Inadvanco qf ény clésing of the purr;hase of any P:acebook shares, |
‘ defendant TIMOTHY D. BURN S. spent over approximately $4 million of Fund II funds to buya
silor;a h‘ome‘ ini Avalcm.1 New Jersey.
16,  Inadvance of any closing of fhe purchase of any Facebook shares
 defendant TIMOTHY D. BURNS used Fund I funds to make a down payment on 2 commcrcml
property in Conshohocken PennsyIVama for his personal investment mventory
17 After defendant TJMOTHY D. BURNS leamed that he had been
defrauded of and had lost the $11.2 million'he ‘paid from Fund Ilto acquire .Facebook shares from
T.S., he called for the capital from Fund 1T investors,
18, Onorabout April 12, 2012, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania and
elsewherse, defandan’i
TIMOTHY D. BURNS
for t}.u'? ?urpose of executing such scheme and attempting to do s0, caused fo be placed iﬁ an
autherized depository for mail ﬁatter and to be deiiv;rcd by mail to T.H. B. according to the
'directim'ls thercon mail matter, that is, a p‘urborteJd “K1” statement for the year 20'1_1? fraudulently
purporting to reflect apurchase by T.H.B. of Facebook shares. . |

In violation of Title 18, Umted States Code, Section 1341,
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- ' COUNT TWO
THE UN,ITED STATES ATTORNEY FURTHIéR CHARGES THAT: |
1. Count One, pa;ag[:aphs 1 through 11 and 13 through 17 are incorporated as if set
-foﬂh here. | |
- 2. On or about October 3,2011, in the Bastern .Distn'ct‘of Pennosylvania and
elsewhere, defendant
TIMOTHY D. BURNS
for the purpose of executing the Sr:he;ne described above, and'attempting to do so, caused to be
transmitted by meens of wire ccmmunication.in interstate commerce souﬁds and signa]ﬁ,frhat is,
- the wire transfer pf %4, 1‘98,654.02 from PNC Bazk in Pennsylvania to the Sturdy Stone Harbor
" Bank in Néw Jersey, funds which he told victims would be used to purchase stock but which he
instcaq used to purchase a family shore house.on Pelican Drive, Avalon, New Jerscy.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343.
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COUNT THREE

THE UNITED STATES AT’_I‘ORNEY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
1. Counl One, paragraphs 1 through 11 and 13 through 17 ére incorporated as if set
forth here_.l '

2 The Bancorp Bank is a federaily insured financial iillstitutiAon.
3. On or about J a’nuarj 12‘, 2012, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District defendant
| TIMOTHY D. BURNS |

knowingljyﬂ made and caused to be Iﬁ;dg ta.The Bancorp Bank a false statement for‘the pﬁrposc of
inﬂuencipg the actions of the banllc u;;or} a loan, that is, a loan in %he amount of $6,060,000 to
purchase.‘a comnmercial building at 125 East Elm Street, Conshohocken, Pennsylvania, in that
| defendant BURNS falsely represented 0 Bancorp executives that his companies had earned
: approximately $20 million from thz:‘salerf Facebook stock, $3.6 mﬂiion of which was his profit
on the transaction, when, in féct, he had made ﬁq'such purchases and profit, but had Becn

defrauded, as I_le well knew, of $11.2 million that he had paid to T.S.

All in violation of Title 18, Un‘ited~State.s Code, Section 1014,
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COUNT FOUR

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

i, Coﬁﬁt One, paragréphs 1 through 11 and 13 through 17 are incorporated as if set
forth here. : . o

2. The Bancorp Bank is a. fedéraily insured financial institution.

3. - On 01; about Septemnber 12, 2012, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District defendant

) S TIMOTHY D. BURNS
knowirgly made and caused to be made to The Bancorp Bank = false staternent for the putpose of
influencing the actions of the bank ﬁﬁon a loan, that is, a loan in the amounnt of $1,5 QO;QO_O to
purchase a'COmmé:rcial bu-ilding at 125 East Elm Street, Conshohocken, Pennsylvania, in that -
defendautABU'RNS falsely represented to Bancorp executives that his companies had earned
approximately $20 million -ﬁo;ﬁ the sale of Facebook stock, $8.6 million of which was his profit
on the transaéﬁoﬁ, when, in fact, he had made no such purchases aﬁd proﬁt, but had bcéﬁ
defranded; as he well knew, of $11.2 million that he had paid to T.S.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1014,
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N OTICE OF FORFEIT URE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FURT HER CHARGES THAT:
L. As a result of the violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
1341, 1343, and 1014, set forth in this indictment, defendant

VTIMOTHY D, BURNS

- shall forfeit to the Umted Statcs of America all property real or personal consmtutmg proceeds
of the offenses and any property traceablc thcreto mciud.mg, but not Imntcd to: J
A. The follomg real property: -
i 23 Pelican Drive,
Avelon, New Jersey,
or any proceeds of its sale;
it 125 East Elm Streét,

Conshohocken, Pennsylvania,
or any proceeds of its sale;

Hi. 26 Meredith Road,
) Phoenixville, Pennsylvania,
or any proceeds of its sale;

B. All of the following persenal property in which defendant TIMOTHY D, - , -
BURNS has any right, title or interest or any proceeds thereof .

i, Pemn Liberty Bank

1. Account No. ending 3280, in the name of Tlmothy Burns
and Claire Burns,
2. Account No, ending 4973 in the name of TIthhy Bums -
- and Claire Burns;
3. Accoynt No. end.mg 1478, in thc name of Timothy Burns
and Claire Burns,
4. "Account ending 0173, n the name of ESG Capital Partners
GP,LTD,
3. Account ending 1205, in the name of ESG Capital Panners o
GP LLC , '
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6. Account ending 1213, in the name of ESG Capital Partners, -
Lp,

7. Account ending 1437, in the name of 23 Pellcau, LLC,

g, Account ending 1494, in the name of 125 E. Elm Partners,

9. Acocount ending 2286, in the name of ESG Capital Partners
IV, LP, .

10.  Accountending 6569; in the name of ESG Caoldstream, LP,

11..  Account ending 3621, in the name of ESG,

12, Account ending 2906, in the name of ESG, .

13..  Account ending 3012, in the name of ESG,

14, Account ending 3301, in the name of ESG;

15.  Account ending 3665, in the name of ESG,

16.  Account ending 4507, in the name of BSG Reality Partners,

17. Account ending 2039, in the name of ESG;

i, PNC Bank

1. Account No. ending6456, in the name of Timothy Bumns
and Claire Burns,. -

2. Account No. ending 8208, in the name of the Bums Trust,

3. Account ending 8195 in the name of BSG Cap:tal Partners
GP; LTD.,

4, Account endmg 8179, in the name of ESG Capltal Partners

I, LP;

1il, Fldchty Investments ‘
1. Account No. ending 1741,.in the name of Tlmothy Bums
‘ and Claire Burns,
2. Account No, ending 3660, in the name of Timothy Bums
and Claire Burmns,
3. Account No. ending 9511, in the name of Timothy Burns

and Claire Bumns,
4, Account No. ending 2656, in the name of ESG Capital
~ Partners, LP )
8. Account No. ending 5 334 in the name of ESG Wealth
Management;

iv.  Hartford Invesimcnts Account in the name of Timothy David
Bumns

V. Facebook, Inc. stock, in ‘which Tmothy Burms or th-s Burns Trust
has any right, title, or interest.
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vi.  Twitter stock, in Wlnch Timothy Bums or the Burns Trust has any’
right, title, or interest,
vii.  Any proceeds of claims filed in the Eastern District of Cahfomza
| relating to purported stock sales by T. S
or the sum of 19,638,923.60 in U.S. currency.
| -2, Ianyof the property subjéct to. forfeiture, ‘as a Tesult of any act or
omission of the defendants:
.(8)  cannot be lbcated upon thé exefcise of dug diligence;
| (®) has been transferrcd or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
(¢)  hasbeen placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
(@  hasbeen substantially diminished in value; or
~{(e)  hasbeen commingled with other property which cannot be divided
 without difficulty;
it is the intent of the _Uﬁted States, p‘u':silmnt to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982 émd
Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461, both mcorporating Title 21, United States' Code,
Section 853(p), to seek forfeiture of any other property of the dcfeﬂdant up to the value of the
~ property sﬁbject to forfe.if.urc including without limitation the following personal property: |

T 1. 244 Bella Lane,
' King of Prussia, Pennsylvania,

2. 26 Meredith Road,
_ Phoenixville, Pennsylvania, to the extent that the
* property is not otherwise forfeitable as proceeds,
All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 9BI(a)(1)(C) and 982(a)(2) |

end Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461,

ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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- . ’ L Bii E’!‘.m,e B LILT Y S
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA o
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND ~ : -

SECURITIES, BUREAU OF SECURITIES  :
LICENSING, COMPLIANCE AND : DocketNo. : 130057 (sEC- -05C)
ENFORCEMENT .

L S
'TIMOTEY DAVIDBUENS
ESG CAPITAL PARTNERS I, LP
ESG CAPITAL PARTNERS IT, LP

NOTICE TO AN SWER AND REQUEST A HEARIN G

You, Timothy David Burns, ESG Capltal Parters I, LP and BSG Capltal Partners I, LP,
have the right to challenge the attachcd Order to Show Cause (“Order”) by filing an Answer, in |
writing, with the Banking and Securities Commission (“Commission”} within 30 days of the
date of this Order as required by 1 Pa. Code § 35.37. If you de not file an Angwer within 30
days, then you will waive your right to a hearing and the Commission may entfer a final

order against yoil

Your Answer must be in writing, speciﬁcally admit or deny the allegations in the Ozder,
set forth the facts you rely upon and state concisely the law you rely upon, General deniels of
the allegations set forfh in the Order ave not sufficient; you must support your denials with

- specific facts. Failure to support your denials with specific facts may cause the Commission to
deem the facts in the Ordér as admitted and to enter a final arder against you, without & hearing,

The Answer and any other documents ranst be filed with;

Linnea Freeberg, Docket Clerk
Depattment of Banking and Securities
Y7 N, Second Street, Suite 1300 ‘
. Harrisburg, PA 17101

, . Further, you must serve & copy of the Answer and any other documents on the person
- who signed the Order by providing a copy to his or her cmmsel indicated below:

Carolyn Mendelson

Asgistant Counsel, Office of Cluef Counscl
Attorney TD #74601

FOR: Commonwealth of Pennsylvania



 Department of Banking and Securities
301 Fifth Avenue, Room 290
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Once you file your Answer, you will be notified of pertinent mfannaﬁon such as the
name of the presiding officer designated by the Commission to hear this matter and, if a hearing
is scheduled, the datg, ’che and locatmn of the heanng You have the right to be represented by

an attomey

: All procedural matters will be go'\?erned by the Pcnnsylvania Administrative Agency
Law, 2 Pa. C.8. §§ 501-508, 701-704, and the General Rules of Admm;strahve Practice ancl
Procedure, ! Pa. Code §§ 31.1.-35.251. . :
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 0 0o o0 0 o
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CUT ST N e fare eam
PALITIAD T e

BANRING Alwiiinos

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND

SECURITIES, BUREAU OF SECURITIES o _
LICENSING, COMPLIANCE AND ¢ DocketNo.: 130055 sEC-050)
ENFORCEMENT : -

\L

TIMOTHY DAVID BURNS
ESG CAPITAL PARTNERS I, LP. _ :
ESG CAPITAL PARTNERS IT, LP :

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

You Timothy David Bums, ESG Capitai Paﬁgers I, LP and ESG Capital Partners I, LP are
notified that the Dep@ent of Banking and Sacuriﬁés (“Depa;‘tment”) through the Bureau of
-éemﬁﬁeé Lir_:;ansing, Compliance and Enforcement (“Bureau™) hereby ORDERS YOU TO
‘SHOW CAUSE ‘why the Bagldng and Securities Commission (“Commission™ should not
impose the sanctions and remedies- descﬁbéd below.. Specifically, this proceeding is instituted
_pﬁrsuant-to 1 Pa. Code § 35.14 to determine:
(D Wbe"f.hﬁi'f the allegations set fort_;h below are true; and
@ if hése allegations are true, whether there has ‘been a _Violaﬁon of the
'Penﬁsylvania: Securities Act of 1972 (“1972 Act”) ar of thg regulations
promul_’g.ateci thereunder; and ) |
:(3) if so, whether the. sanctions and ;cmcﬁics proposéd. by the Buréau should be

. imposed by the Commission.



* The Burean alleges the foﬂowiﬁg'facts' and violations of law for the purpose of tentatively
framing the-issues for considsration by the Commission. The Cormmission may consider this
muatter directly, or may designate a bearing officer to issue a recommended decision prior fo the -

Coromission issuing & final order.

. STATEMENT OF THE PARTICULARS AND MATTERS
CONCERNING WHICH TIIE BUREAU IS INQUIRING

PARTIES

1. The Deparhnent‘ is the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s administrative agency
| authorized and empoweréd to administer and enforee the 1972 Act.

2. - The Bureau s primarily rcspon;sibie for a;iministcﬁ_ug_ and enforcing the 1972 Acf fof the
Departmenf., K

3 The Bﬁrcau‘op}:fatcs from the Department’s main office located at 17 North Second "
Strest, sxgte 1300, Harrisburg, PA 17101,

4, Timothy David Burns'(“Bums'”) CRD #4127393, Tﬁs, at all times material herein, an
individual with a resfdeniial address at 26 Meredith Road, PhoeM@, Pennsylvania
19420 and a busineés'.siddfess at 125 Bast Elm Street Conshohocken, Peﬁnsylvania
o428, o |

5. EsSG Capital Parifnsrs I, LP (“ESG Capital Partners [") and ESG.Capital Partners IT, LP
(“BESG Capitél Partﬁers ™, weré, at all times material herein, entities with b'u;__jness

addresses at 125 East Blm Stree"r, Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428,



10.

11.

 From in or -ab'out Augusf 2005 fo March 2013, Burns has been registered pursuent to

Seqtioh 301 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.8. §1-301 es an investment adviser representafive for

ESG Wealth Management, LLC (“ESG”), CRD #136830.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS'

'From in or about August 2005- to March 2013, ESG has been registered as a Pennsylvania

registered ﬁveé@ent adviser pursnant to Section 301 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-301,

CRD #136830.

From in or a.boui August 2005 to March 2013 » pursuant to ESG’s Form ADY, Bums has
been the Chlef Compliance Officer, sole owner, and sole Managing Member of ESG.

From in or about March 2012 to August 2012 Burns was registered as an agent of a
licensed broker—dealer cv Bmkerage Inc (CRD #462), pursuant to Section 3C1 of the

1972 Act, T0P.S. §1 -301.

From in or about August 2005 to March 2012, Burns was registered as an agent of Purshe

Kaplan Sterling Investments (CRD #35747), a licensed broker-deeler, pursuant to Section

" 301 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-301.

From in or about Augnst 2012 to March 2013, Burns has not been registered with any

broker—df:alcr as its agent pmsuant to Sectlon 301 of tha 1972 Act, 70 B.S. §1-301.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16

17.

ESG Capifal Partners I

At all times material herein, ESG Capital Partners I was an investment find established

- with the stated purpose of purchasing between $10,000,000 o $30,000,000 worth of

Facebook stock on behalf df the fund’s privafe investors. -

At all times material herein, ESG Capital Partpers I was offering for sale limited
partnership interests, which a.rc “securities” as that term is defined by Sectioﬁ 102() of
the 1972 Act, 70 PS §1-102(t).

At all times m;téﬁaf herein, ESG Capital Partners GP, LLC (ESG LLC) was the géneral

partner of ESG Capital Partners I, a Delaware Himited liability corpany with 2 business

'agldicss af 125 Bast Elm Street, Conshohocken, Pemlsylvénia 19428, and &n entity for

which Burns was the sole member and managing partner,

At all times matetial herein, Bums solely “controlled” ESG LLC as that term is defined

by Section 102(g) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-102(g).

At all times material herein, Buzns, through ESG LLC as the genéral partner, “controlled”

ESG Capital Partners I, as that term is defined by Secton 102(g) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S.

§1-102(g).
At all times material herein, Burns, through ESG LLC; was the sole “affiliate” of 5SG

Capital Petnors I, as that term is defined by Section 102(b) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S, §1-

102(b).



18,

19,

20.

21,

22,

23.

24,

ESG Capital Partners I1

At all fimes ﬁaterial herein, ESG Capital' Pafmel;é I was another investment fund
established for the stated purpose of purchasing up to $1.1 .billioﬁ of shares of Facebook
stock on behalf of its investors. - | . |

At all times material herein, ESG quital ‘Partners T was offcn'ﬁg for sale fimited "

partnership interests, which are “securities”, as that term is defined by Section 102(f) of

 the 1972 Act, 70 P.S, §1-102(t).

At all times material herein, ESG Capiial Partners, Inc. (BSG INC) was the general
partoer of ESG Capit;l Partners II with a business address of 125 East Elm Street,
Conshohgcken, Pennsylvania 19428..

A.t all times material herein, Burns was the sole ofﬁcér and diréctor of ESG INC and
“controlled” ESG INC as that term is defined by Section .1 02(g) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S,
§1-102(g).

At a]] times mataﬁai herf;,inj Burng, through ﬁe general l;artner, “controlled” ESG 'Capital
Partners I, as that i‘errﬁ is defined by Section 102(g) of the l1972 Act, 76 P.S. §1-102(g)
and was the sole “afﬁ]iate” of BSG Capital Partners II, as that term is dofined by Secﬁon '

102(b) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-102(b).

At gll times maferial herein, Bwns effectuated fransactions in securities for pre-IPO

shares of B acebook stock.

On or about January 15, 2013, the U.S. Attorney for the Bastern District of Peansylvania

filed a crimimal complaint against Burs (sc.e- Exhibit Ij which alleges that Burns




25.

26.

27,

28,

29.

committed interstate wire frand with respect to the purchase of pre-IPO Facebook shares
on behalf of ESG Capital Partners I and ESG Capital Partners 11 {(“Criminal Complaint™).
The Crimival Complaint is pending iz the United States District Court for the Eastern

District of Pennsylvania at Docket No. 2:13-mj-00053-1.

On or about I anuary 22 2013, Bums entered info an Apreement to Condmons of Pretrial

Release wrth the Umted S’cates of Atherica (see Exhibit 2) which, in part, prohibits hlm
from * mvolvement or contact with ESG busmesses or their employees or clients, absent
prior nonﬁcanon to the government, except as may be necessary “and appropna.te for his

defense.”

At all times materjal herein, ESG Capitel Partmers I and ESG Capital Partners Il were
“Issuers” of “securities” as those terws.are defined by Sections 102(!) and 102(t) of the

1972 Act 70 P.S. § 1-102(]) and 1-102(%), respectively.

Atall tunes matenal herein, Bums also is an “agert” of ESG Capltal Partners I and ESG

Capital Partners T as that term is defined by Section 1{]2(0), of ‘che 1972 Act, 70P.S. § 1-,

102(c).
COUNTS

Section 305(2)(ix) and Regulations 305.019(a), (b) and (c)

Paragraphs 1 through 28 are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in their

entirety.




30.:

3L

32

33.

34,

By engaging in the acts and conduct set forth in paragraphs 4 through 28 of the Factual
Allegations, Burns, has engaged in dishenest or unethical practices in ’;he securities

business or has taken unfair advantzge of a customer in violation of Section 305(a)(ix) of

“the 1972 Act, 70 PS §1-305(z)(ix) and R‘.egulati.on;s §305.018 (aj, (b) and (c).

Violation of Section 401(a) of the 1972 Act, 7 0 P.5. 81-401(a)

Paragraphs 1. through 28 are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in their -

entirety.

By engaging in the acts and condunct set forth in paragraphs 4..thmugh 28 of the Factual |

Allggﬁﬁons, Bﬁms, through ESG Capitai Pariners I, ESG Capital Partners II, and their
general partners,.has, in connection with the offer, sale or purohasic of a security in the |
Stﬁte, directly or indirectly employed a device, scheme or artifice fo def;auci, in wilful
violafion of Section 401(z) of the 1972 Act, 70 B.S. §1401(a).

By engaging in the acts an& conduct set forth in paragraphs 4 through 28 of the Factual
Allegations, ESG Capital Partners I znd BSG Capital Partners II, through Bums, in
connection W1th the offer, sale or purchase; of a security in fhe State, have directly or
indirectly Employed a device, scheme or ariifice o defraud, m wilful violation of Sectiu;i

401(a) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-401(a).

Violation of Section 401(b) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. 81-401{h)

‘Paragraphs 1 through 28 are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in their

 entirety.
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36.

7,

38.

. By _engaging in the acts and conduct set forth in peragraphs 4 through 28 of the Factual

Allegations; Burns, through ESG Cépital Partners I, Respondent ESG Capital Partners IT,
and their general partners, has, in connection with the offer, sale or purchase of a security

in the State, directly or indirectly, made untrue statements of material fact or omitted to

state a material fact necessary-in orderto make the statements made, in the light of the

circumstances under which they are m”ade,'not misleading, In wﬂful violation of Section
401(b) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.5. §1-401(b). |

By engaging in the acts aﬁd conduct set forth iﬁ'paragrap};s 4 tbrough 28 of the Factual
Allegations, ESG Capital Partners 1, Respondent ESG Capital Partners T, through Burns,
have, in connection with the offer, sale or purchase of a security in the Stﬁte, directly or
indirectly, made t_mtrue statements of .mé.terial fact or omitted to state a material fact
necessaty m order to make the staterents made, in the light of the circumstances umder
which they are ﬁjade, not misleading, in wilful v‘iolat.ion of Section 401(b) of the 1972

Act, 70 P.8. §1-401(b).

Violation of Section 401(c) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-401(c) .

Paragraphs 1 through 28 are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in.their

Bn‘ﬂira‘ty.

By e_ﬁgaging in the acts and conduet sef forth in patagraphs 4 through 28 of the Factual

Allegetions, Burns, through ESG Capitel Partners I, ESG Capital Pé;mers II, and their

general partners, h'a.;.:, in comnection with the offer and sale of a security, engaged in acts,



38,

40.

41.

42,

practices, or courses of business which operated or would operate as a fravd or deceit
tipon any person, in wilful violation of Section 401(c) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-401(c).

By engaging in the acts a:;nd condu;:’t set forth in paragraphs 4 through 28 of the Factual
Allegetions, ESG Capital Partners I, ESG Capital Partners iI, through Bumms have, in
connection with the offer and sale of a security, engaged in acts, p;actices, crrcourseAs of
business which operated or WOuld operate as ;a fraud or dgceit UpOon any person, in m_lful

violation of Section 401(c) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-401(c).

Violation of Section 403 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-403

Paragraphs 1 through 28 are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in their
entxrety

By engaging in the acts and conduct set forth in paragraphs 4 through 28 of the Factual
Allegations, Burns, through ESG Capital Partners [, ESG Capital Partners I, and general
partners, has effected trax:i-saction's na secuﬁty by means of a manipulative, deceptive, or |
other fragduleﬁ’é scheme;‘ device, or. contrivance, n Pennsylvania in wilful violation of
Section 403 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-403, |

Bﬁ engaging in the acts and conduct set forth n paragraphs 4 through 28 of the Factual
Alegations, ESG Capital Partners I and ESG Capital Partners II through Bumms, have |
effected transactions in a secunty by means of a mampulatwe deceptwe or other
fraudnient schcme device, or contuvance in Pennsylvama in wilfial violation of Seotmn :

403 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. §1-403.



SANCTIONS AND REMEDIES

WBZEREAS, the Burean respectfitlly requests the penalties and relief pursuant to its

authority under the 1972 Act:

1. That an ordiar__—_be issued pursuant to Section 512 of the 1972 Act, 70 P.5. § 1-512,

permenently barring Réépondent Burns from: .

Ca Represenﬁng an issuer offerzng or selhng secunt:les in thls State;

'b. . Acting as a promoi‘er ofﬁcer duector or partner of an issuer (or an individual ,
occupying a similar status or pezformmg similar fimetions) offering or selling
securities in this State or of a person who controls or is controlled by such ilssuer;

©. Being registered ds a broker-dealer, agent, investment adviser or investment
adviser rspresentaﬁve under Section 301 of the 1972 Act;

d. ‘Bemg an, affiliate of any person reglstcred under Sec‘aon 301 of the 1972 Act; or .

e Relying upon an exemption from registramon contained in Section 202, 203 or
302 of the 1972 Ac |

2. . That af order be issued revoking the investment adviser representative registration of

Respondent Bums;

3, T’hat Respondents be ordered to effect a rescission offer to investors of ESG Capital

Partners I, LP aud ESG Capital Pa'xtners I, LP, pursuant to Section 513 of the 1972 Act,

70 P.8.§ 1-513; | | -
4, Tl:.lat‘Reséondents Ee ordered to piy éle costs of the investigation pursuant to Section

602.1 (b) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-602.1 (b); and

10




-

5. That Réspgndents be ordered to pay an administrative assessment of up to $100,000 for

each act or omission constituting a wilful violation of the 1972 Act, pursuant to Section

602.1(c) of the 1972 Act, 70 P.S. § 1-602.1 (c).

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: ___Y/22/2012

FOR THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND SECURITIES
BUREAU OF SECURITIES LICENSING,
COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT

Aimée A. Toth
Deputy Secretary of Securities

11
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA "
- DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND

SECURITIES, BUREAU OF SECURITIES  : |
LICENSING, COMPLIANCE AND i Docket No. : 130055 _(SEC-05C)
ENFORCEMENT : z
' V. ;
. TIMOTHY DAVID BURNS
_ESG CAPITAL PARTNERS I, LP
' ESG CAPITAL PARTNERS IT, LP

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Ihereby certify that I have this day served 2 copy of the fotegoing Order upon the parties
below, who constituts the only parties of Tecord in this proceeding, in accordance with the
requirements of 1 Pa, Code §§ 33.35, 33.36 aad 33.37;

BY CERTIFIED AND FIRST CLASS MAIL,

Timothy Devid Burns . ESG Capital Partners I, LP
© ¢/o Lisa A. Mathewson , 125 Bast Elm Strest -
The Law Offices of Lisa A. Mathewson, LLC  Conshohocken, PA. 19428
123 South Broad Street, Suite 810 . o
Philadelphia, PA 19109 . - BSQ Capital Partners IT, LP
125 Bast Elm Street
Conshohocken, PA 19428

- yqnd o A
Dated this 3@l day of April, 2013

Fran Beers, Administrative Officer
Office of Chief Connsel :

- FOR: Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Department of Batking and Securities
Market Square Plaza S

- 17 North Second Street, Suite 1300
Harrishurg, PA 17101 '
717-787-1471
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PE:NNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. : ©: CRIMINAL NO. 13-253
TIMOTHY D. BURNS
' GUILTY PLEA MEMORANDUM

L INTRODUCTION

’ﬁxe defcndant; Timothy D. Burns, is chﬁrged in a four-count superse&ing
information with one count each of mail and wire fraud, aﬁd two counts oflmaking a false
statement o a bax;.k, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections .13'4.1, 1343, and 1014.
Tﬁcse charges arise from the defendant's involvement in a scherne to defraud clients, investors,
and a bank in connection with certain investments and loans. |
I PLEA AGREEMENT

Pursuant to the written guilty plea agreement, the defendant will iaIead guilty to
all four counts of the superséding infoﬁnation. A copy of the plea agreement will be forwarded

to the Court in advance of the guilty plea hearing.

I ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSES
| Count One - 18 U.8.C. § 1341 (mail fraud)
| 1. The dt;fendant devised a scheme to defraud or to obta_iﬁ money or prc;perty .
in mate‘ri‘ally false of fraudulent pretenses, représentatibns or promises, or
‘ omissfoﬁs, conccrﬁing a material fact, or willfully ﬁarticipated insucha

- scheme with knowledge df its fraudulent nature;
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2. IT-he defendant did 50 with the intent to défraud; and
3. | Tﬁat ].[1 advancing, ﬁn-thering, ér carrying out the; scheme, the defendant,
.us'ed the mails or caused the mails to be use;i.
Count Two - 18 U.S.C. § 1343 (wire fraud)
L The defendant devised a scheme to defraud or to obtain maney or propertyA
by mafe;rially false or fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, o'r.
gmissio;ls, concerning a materiﬁl fact, or willﬂtlly particiiaated in such a
scheme with knowledge of its ﬁ:aﬁdulent nature;
2. The defendant did so with the intent to defrﬁud; and
3. Thatin advancing, Mhering, orl carrying out the sqheme, the defepdam“_
transmitted any writing, signal, or sound .by means of a wire, radio, -or-
television communication in inferstate commerce or caused the
transmission of any wﬁting, signal, or sound of some kind by means of a
wire, rédio, or television communication in interstﬁte comrmerce,

Counts Three and Four - 18 U.S.C. § 1014 (fulse statement to a bank)

1. The defendant knowingly made or caused to be made a false
statement or report to a bank;
2 - The false statement or report was made for the purpose of influencing the
_-ba.nk’s action on a-_loan application or decision conqamiﬁg whether to
continue extending cr¢dit; and |

3. The bank was then insured by the Federal Depd_sit Insurance Corporation.
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IV. MAXIMUM SENTENCE (STATUTORY)

.-'Thc Court may impose t.h‘e following statufox;y maximum sentences: for Counfc
One (mail fraud), 20 years of imprisonment, three years of supe&ised release, a $250,000 fine,
" anda $100 special assessmént‘; Count‘ Two (wire fraud), 20 years of imprisonment, three years of
su?ervised releﬁse, a $250,000 fine, and a $100 special assessmént; and on each of Counts Three
_ and Four (false statement to a bank), 30 years of imprisonment, five years of supeivised release,
a $1,000,000 :ﬁr‘le,‘ and a $100 .speéial assessmént. In _addition, probation is not an available
sentence for Counts Three and Four, Iea'ch of which is a Class A félony. _

TOTAL MAXIMUM SENTENCE: 100 years of imprisonment, a maﬁdatory
term of some imprisonment, five yearsiof su{:ervised release, a $2.5 million ﬁne, and a $400
special assessment, Full restitution of as _ﬁmch as $1§,6§8,923.60 also shall be ordered.
Forfeiture of all proceeds from the offenses also may be ordered,

| The‘defenda‘nt further understands that .sul-aervised release may be revoked if its
terms and éondiFions'are violated. When supervised release is revoked, the original term of
imprisonﬁent may be increased by up to three years, per count of conviction. Thus, a violation
of supéryised release increases the possible period Qf incarceration and makes it possible that the
defendant will have to serve the original sentence, plus a substantial additionai”period, without
credit for time alréad;,/ spent on supervised release.

. V.  EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF THE ALLEGAT.IONS.

If this case were to proceed to trial, the government would introduce competent - l
evidence which w,ouIdA prove that from May 15, 2007, to September 12, 2012, the defendant
participated in a scheme to defraud clients, investors, and a bank in connection with certain

" investrments and loans. At all relevant times Timothy Burns was a businessman whose office
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was in Conshqhgcken, Penﬁsylvania‘. Burns owned and operated several businesses, includ'mg.
one, Fmﬁily Office, that brdvidsc_l bill paying and-COnc;,ierge services fo Weaithy clients, and -
another that provided financial management services to a different set of clients. The defendant
waé the sole owner of these businesses. | |

Iﬁ 2010, it appeared that Facebook, Inc., the owner of the online social nefwork |
knowi; as “Facebook,” woﬁld bécome a publicly traded cémpany. Some éf the defendant’s
friends and clients Jearned that a large financial services company planned to purchase and sell
shares of Facebook brior to any public offering of the stock. wag:irer, at some time in late
2010, that financial sg:rvicés company"witildréw from brokering Facebook stock. Some of
Bumé’ client_s and their associates remainecf interested in buying Facebook shares before it was
available as a publicly traded stock. The defendant stepped in and offered to make the purchases
for thém. It w;as Burns’ intention to earn money from the tﬁmsactions in several different ways:
he would take a fe¢ at the tithe of the purchase, he would take a small percent of the groW‘.thvin
the value‘of the shares for a peﬁod of two years after the shares were p'ubliclf tracfcd, and he
planned to make pﬁrchases for his own account, '

In order to purchase Facebook shares bef‘o-re they were publicly offered, Bums
formed a limited partnership known as ‘-,‘Fund 1.” Defendant Burns issued a prospecﬁs for Fund
L It was a limited partnership, and investors were limited parmers. Their interests were a
function of the amount of money they investedi By aﬁproxi;nately March 2Q1 1, the defendant
raised froni‘ aboﬁt 50 investors approximately $13 r'n'illion to purchase Facebaook shares. -

Initiaily, through an intermediary internet site; Burns ﬁegotia_ted to purcﬁése ab;mt
560,000 shares at $27 each‘th'rough a EaceBook employee whose initials are D.W, On March 21,

2011, the defendant called the capital ﬁbm Fund I investors to cldse the deal. However, just
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before elo.s'ing, D.W. changed his mind and walked away from the deal. It was Burne’
understandmg that D.W. wanted a h1 gher price for the shares The deal fell through.

Shortly thereafter, the mtermedlary told the defendant that he had found two
milIioxt shares of Faeebeok that the defendant could buy for $27 per share through an indﬁvidual
known as “Ken Dennis.” Unbeknownst to Bumns at the time, this was a pseudonym for an
individual whose true name is Troy Stratos; who is charged elsewhere.

Through the intermediary internet site, Burns was introduced fo Stratos. Stratos
represented that for an adyance df apptoximately $11.2 mitlien, he would provide Burns with 20
million Facebook shates. The defendant created a second limited partnership entity for the
. purpose' of buying sha.reslof Facebook and issued a prespeetue for it, as he h-adifor the first, This
second pe.rt:iership was called Fund IT. |

| In order to pay the $11.2 million to Stratos, the defendant used Fund I money .
from investors, which he di.d not disclose to 'the Fund I investors. The defendant had represented
to those investors that their money would be used for direct pu_rchasesot‘ Facebook shafes, and
had not told them it would be used to pay the intermediary he .knew as “Dennis.”

In advance of any elosing for the purehaee of Facebook ehares, the defendant
spent approximately $4 m’illion of Fund I investor money to buy a perSonat family shore heme
on Pelican Drive in Avalo.n 'New Jersey. On October 3, 2011, in order to close on his purchase
of the Pelican Drive property, the defendant caused a wire transfer 0f $4,198,654.03 from PNC
Bank in Pennsylva.ma to the Sturdy Savings Bank in Stone Harbor, New Jersey, whzch was
derlved ﬁ‘om funds which he told VIctlms would be used to purchase stock. [Count TWO]

Also in advance of any closmg for the purchase of Facebook shares, Bums used

Fund II money to make a down payment ona commerelal property on Bast Elm Street in
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Coﬁshohocken, Penﬁsylva.nia, for his persoﬁal investment portfolio. No later than December
2011, the defendant learned that -Stratos had Irllisappropriatéd fhe $1 1.2 ﬁillion, failed to acquire
anyr Facebook shares, and defrauded Burns. Aﬁér the defen&ant learned tﬁat, he nonetheless
| called for additioﬁa[ capital from Fund IT investors. |

On January 12, 2012, in order to secure a $6 million loan to purchase the Elm
Street .propcfry, the defendant falsely represented to The Bancorp Bank (“Bankcorp™) that his
companies had earned approxixﬂately $20 million from the sale of Facebook stock, $8.6 million
of which was his profit on the .transact'ion, when, in fact, ﬁc had made no such purchases and
- profi, but had been defrauded, as e well know, of $11.2 miltion that he had paid to Stratos.
[Count Three] | ‘
Beginning in approximately 2008 and continuing tﬁrough January 2012, the
defendant misappropfiated approximately $1.5 million from his Family Office clients. He used
the stolen mone); to pay his businesses operating expenses, his personal expenses, and to
 purchase the. Ehﬁ Street pfoperjty for himéelf.

Even after he learned that the $11.2 million of F und I iilvestor money had been
stolen by Stratos, the defendant failed to disclose the theft to the investors and_ continued to lull
“them info believing that he had purchased Facebook shares on their behalf. On or about April
12, 2012, in furtherance of his scheme, the defendant caused to be mailed to a Fund T invesfo;' '
whoée 'ini,tials are T.H.B. a purported “K1” sta{ement for f;he year 2011, fraudulently purporting
to reflect a capital Balancg when in fact there was nione due to the theft. [Count One]

~ On Septcﬁbér 12, 2012, in orﬁer to secure a $1.5 million “line of qre&it” or loan

md_diﬁcation to the original $6 million Bankcorp loan, which ;\Vas also secured by the Ebm Street |

property, once again the defendant falsely rebresented to Bénc_brp that his companies had earned
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approximately $20 million from the sale of Facebook stock, $8.6 miilion of which was his profit
. onthe transar;tion, when, in fact, he had made no such purchaées and profit, but had been
'+ defrauded, as he well knew, of $11.2 million that he had paid fo Stratos, Bank.corp was, at all
times, insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, [Count Foﬁr]

In total, the defendant misappropriated from his clients and investors, and

obtained through fraud from Bankcorp, just under $20 miltion.

Respectfully submitted,

ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
United States Attorney

s/ Nancy E. Potts
NANCY E.POTTS
Assistant United States Attorney
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify thﬁt a copy of the fo;egoing was filed electronically, is available for viewing and
downloading from the Electronic Case Filing system, and was served by electronic filing and
first class U.S, mail upon:
Thomas A. Bergstrom, Esq.
Buchanan Ingersoll & Roongéy, PC
Two Liberty Place

50 S. 16th Street, Suite 3200
Philadelphia, PA 19102-2555 °

DATE: June 25, 2013 . 8/ Nancy E. Potts
: Nancy E. Potts -
Assistant United States Aitorney






